
CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2025 COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

7:00 PM COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ROOM 302 
128 SMITH ST. PLYMOUTH, WI 53073 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order and roll call:

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of the Consent Agenda (Alderpersons may request removal of item(s), or 
part thereof without debate or vote):

A. Approve minutes of the meeting held Tuesday, February 11, 2025
B. Approve City and Utility Reports:

I. Electric, Water and Sewer Sales Report – January 2025
II. Utility Related Write Offs for February 2025 - $1,907.33

C. Minutes acknowledged for filing – Police and Fire Commission: January 7 –
Finance & Personnel: February 11

D. Approve Application for Event: Plymouth Maple Event – to be held 
April 5, 2025 from 9:00 AM – 1:00 PM. Request Park Shelter Fee be waived.

E. Approve Street Use Closure from METCO (320 E Mill St.) for March 10 –
April 11, 2025. Division St. from E Mill St. north to alley. Entire width of road 
March 10 – March 24. One lane open March 24 – April 11.

4. Audience Comments: Citizens comments must be recognized by the mayor or 
presiding officer and are limited to three minutes per person from those signed in on 
the registration sheet located at the back of the Council Chambers prior to the start of 
the meeting.

5. Items removed from Consent Agenda:

6. Resolution:
A. Resolution No. 2 of 2025 Adopting the 2025 Salary Schedule – Tim 

Blakeslee, City Administrator/Utilities Manager
B. Resolution No. 3 of 2025 Establishing a Police Evidence Bank Account for 

the Handling of Restricted Funds – Chris Russo, Finance Manager

7. New Business:
A. Discussion and Possible Action on Amendment Agreement with Plymouth 

Police Department Employees’ Association - Tim Blakeslee, City 
Administrator/Utilities Manager

8. Entertain a Motion to go into Closed Session for the following:



Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(g) conferring with legal counsel for the government body 
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved regarding – Claim from 
Woodas 

 
AND 

 
Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (c) for considering, employment, promotion, compensation 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility – Updated 2025 Wage Resolution 

 
9. Entertain a motion to go into Open Session 

 
10. Discussion and Possible Action on Closed Session Item 

 
11. Adjourn to 7:00 PM on Tuesday, March 11, 2025 

 
It is likely a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to 
gather information.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice. 
 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids 
and services.  For additional information or to request this service, please contact the City of Plymouth ADA Coordinator Leah 
Federwisch, located in the Plymouth Utilities office at 900 County Road PP, Plymouth, WI or call 920-893-3853.  



   
CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025 COMMON COUNCIL MEETING  
7:00 PM COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ROOM 302 

128 SMITH ST. PLYMOUTH, WI 53073 
 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 

1. Call to order and roll call: Mayor Pohlman called the meeting to order. On the call of the 
roll the following were present: Angie Matzdorf, Greg Hildebrand, Diane Gilson, John 
Binder, Dave Herrmann, John Nelson, and Jeff Tauscheck. Also present: City 
Administrator/Utilities Manager Tim Blakeslee, City Attorney Crystal Fieber, Dave IT 
Manager Augustin, Deputy Police Chief Matt Starker, Lieutenant John Primisng and City 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Anna Voigt. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Approval of the Consent Agenda (Alderpersons may request removal of item(s), or 

part thereof without debate or vote): Motion was made by Herrmann/Binder to approve 
the consent agenda. Upon the call of the roll, all voted aye. Motion carried. 

A. Approve minutes of the meeting held Tuesday, January 28, 2025 
B. Approve City and Utility Reports: 

I. List of City & Utility Vouchers dated 01/01/2025 – 01/31/2025 
C. Minutes acknowledged for filing –- Library Board: January 6 – Community 

Television: January 13 - Committee of the Whole: January 28 - Housing 
Authority: February 5 

D. Building Report for January 2025 – 20 Permits at $2,102,390 
E. Approve change of agent for “Class A” Alcohol License for Walgreens Co. to 

Johnathan Porkert – Approved by Clerk’s Office and Police Department 
F. Approve Room Tax Permit Application for Booking.com B.V. 

 
4. Audience Comments: Citizens comments must be recognized by the mayor or 

presiding officer and are limited to three minutes per person from those signed in on 
the registration sheet located at the back of the Council Chambers prior to the start of 
the meeting: Kathryn Roberts spoke against the ATC proposed transmission line route. She 
asked Council to require Plymouth Utilities and ATC to select a less invasive route or 
demand that an environmental study be prepared to fully assess all impacts. JoAnne 
Friedman expressed her concerns over the proposed ATC lines being located to close to 
people’s homes. Carol Schultz expressed her concerns on the proposed ATC lined run in 
the front of her home. Chris Kastel asked Council to join the Neighbors for Neighbors group 
requesting a judicial review of the project and ask for an environmental study.  Kristi 
Sorenson asked for an environmental impact study to be done, she is concerned with the 
proposed ATC lines and the value of her home.  

 
5. Items removed from Consent Agenda: None 

 
6. Public Hearing followed by Discussion and Possible Action: 

A. Ordinance No. 4 Amending 13-1-92 of the General Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Plymouth, Wisconsin Regarding Parking Requirements – 
Mayor Pohlman opened the public hearing at 7:23 PM. City Administrator / 
Utilities Manager Blakeslee explained that the parking code needs to be 
updated to include setback distance for driveways and parking spaces in the 
newly created R-6 high density multi-family district. With no further 
comment the Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:24 PM. Motion was made 



   
by Binder/Matzdorf to approve Ordinance 4 amending 13-1-92 related to 
parking requirements. Upon the call of the roll, all voted aye. Motion carried. 

 
7. Ordinance: 

A. Ordinance No. 5 Amending Sections 7-1-6(j) and 7-1-8 and Repealing 
Section 12-1-1(b)(19) of the City of Plymouth Code of General 
Ordinances Regarding Dogs in Public Parks – Deputy Chief Ruggles 
explained staff brought an update regarding dogs in city parks to Committee 
of the Whole in January. After the meeting staff took feedback from the 
committee and worked with Attorney Fieber to update the Ordinance.  Motion 
was made Tauscheck/Herrmann to approve Ordinance No. 5 regarding dogs in 
parks and cemeteries. Nelson asked if there will be posters or anything to put 
up letting people know of the changes. Blakeslee stated that there will be 
postings on Facebook, website and the monthly newsletter. Hildebrand asked 
if under control referred to being leashed? Starker stated that this ordinance 
update states the dog must be leashed. Upon the call of the roll, all voted aye. 
Motion carried.  
 

8. New Business: 
A. IT Update Presentation and Recommendations – IT Manager Augustin 

went over projects done in 2024 and reviewed projects upcoming in 2025 
including upgrades at the Aquatic Center, closed circuit evidence system for 
Police, GIS additions and Office 365 updates.  

 
9. Adjourn to 7:00 PM on Thursday, February 27, 2025: Motion was made by 

Nelson/Tauscheck to adjourn the meeting. A unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion 
carried. 

  



Plymouth Utilities
JANUARY 2025

SALES & REVENUE



January 2025 Electric Sales

-4.9%

28.1%

-2.4%

0.0%
 (0)

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000
 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

 16,000,000

10. Res idential 12. Commercia l 13. Industria l 14. Other

Month Electric Sales (kwH)

Jan-25 Jan-24 % Var

-4.9%

28.1%

-2.4%

0.0%
 (0)

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000
 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

 16,000,000

10. Res idential 12. Commercia l 13. Industria l 14. Other

YTD Electric Sales (kwH)

January YTD 2025 January YTD 2024 % Var



January 2025 Electric Revenue

-10.9%

16.7%

-14.4%

-3.2%
$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

10. Residential 12. Commercial 13. Industrial 14. Other

Month Electric Revenue

Jan-25 Jan-24 % Var

-10.9%

16.7%

-14.4%

-3.2%
$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

10. Residential 12. Commercial 13. Industrial 14. Other

YTD Electric Revenue

January YTD 2025 January YTD 2024 % Var



January 2025 Water Revenue

22.9%

-5.6%
25.8%

-7.9%

19.5%

0.1%

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

20. Res idential21. Multifami ly22. Commercia l 23. Industria l 24. Other 25. Fi re Protect

YTD Water Revenue

January YTD 2025 January YTD 2024 % Var

22.9%

-5.6%
25.8%

-7.9%

19.5%

0.1%

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

20. Res idential21. Multifami ly22. Commercia l 23. Industria l 24. Other 25. Fi re Protect

Month Water Revenue

Jan-25 Jan-24 % Var



January 2025 Sewer Revenue

34.3%

7.9%

-23.3%

-28.5%

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

30. Res idential 32. Commercia l 33. Industria l 34. Other

Month Sewer Revenue

Jan-25 Jan-24 % Var

34.3%

7.9%

-23.3%

-28.5%

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

30. Res idential 32. Commercia l 33. Industria l 34. Other

YTD Sewer Revenue

January YTD 2025 January YTD 2024 % Var



Electric
$1,905,834 

81%

Water
$218,159 

9%

Sewer
$246,423 

10%

2025 Utility Revenue



Page: 1Transaction Register - by Customer NamePLYMOUTH UTILITIES

Feb 20, 2025 7:55AMDates: 02/20/2025 - 02/20/2025

Report Criteria:

Selected types: Write Off

Name
Customer
Number Type

Reference
Number Description Source ID

Check
Number Amount Msg Service

Write Off

02/20/2025

HAUSTEIN, SHANNON & R 6.87.00416.11 Write 1 WRITE-OFF SDC 606.65- M Multiple

MCKEOWN, MICHAEL P 6.88.60334.12 Write 2 WRITE-OFF SDC 312.15- M Multiple

OTTMAN, JAMMIE 12.87.46110.03 Write 3 WRITE-OFF SDC 194.08- M Multiple

SCHMIDT, CHRISTOPHER 9.88.49147.12 Write 4 WRITE-OFF SDC 250.94- M Multiple

VAN DE LOO, KAREN 16.87.02671.24 Write 5 WRITE-OFF SDC 266.21- M Multiple

WALLNER, PAIGE 12.87.12497.20 Write 6 WRITE-OFF SDC 137.06- M Multiple

WANDREY, BARBARA 16.88.34655.08 Write 7 WRITE-OFF SDC 140.24- M Multiple

Total 02/20/2025: 1,907.33-

Total Write Off: 1,907.33-

Grand Totals: 1,907.33-

Msg: M= Manually Allocated    F= Final Bill



1 
 

 
                                   City of Plymouth 

Police and Fire Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, January 7, 2025 @ 8:30 A.M. 

Room 210 
Plymouth City Hall, 128 Smith Street, Plymouth, WI 53073 

 
 
Members Present: President Mark Melcher, Vice President James Flanagan, Secretary 
Warren Wieser, Tim Lemkuil, Police Chief Kenneth Ruggles, and Fire Chief Ryan 
Pafford. 
 
Absent: Gary Rooker. 
 
President, Mark Melcher, called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M. in Room 210 @ City 
Hall, located at 128 Smith Street, Plymouth, Wisconsin. 
 
A motion made by Warren Wieser and seconded by Tim Lemkuil to approve the Police 
and Fire Commission meeting minutes of December 3, 2024. Motion carried.  
 
Plymouth Fire Department report by Fire Chief Ryan Pafford: 
 

1 –  Chief Pafford is continuing to review and update the EMS job description. 
 
2 –  Two of the four candidates who have received conditional offers of employment 

as a Firefighter One or EMS have completed the requirements of the conditional 
offer. A third one should be completed by next week and the fourth will be later 
due to school commitments. 

 
3 - Plymouth Fire Departments awards banquet is scheduled for February 22, 2025, 
 
4 – Plymouth Cheese drop went well, and the fire department paired with Plymouth 

Police Department Annual Shop with Cop event during the holiday season. 
 

Plymouth Police Department report by Police Chief Kenneth Ruggles: 
 

1 –  Plymouth Police Department Annual Shop with Cop program was held in 
conjunction with the Fire Department. In addition, Plymouth Police Department 
Officers participated with Sheboygan County Shop with Cop event. Chief 
Ruggles added that several local businesses have committed to supporting this 
event next year. 

 
2 –  Officer N. Konstanz has completed Instructor Development class. 
 
3 - Police Chief recent on-site review of Plymouth School safety and security has 

resulted in some suggested improvements. 



2 
 

 
4 – Plymouth Alliance Church and Plymouth Life church asked for a police 

department on-site review of their safety and security plan, Police department 
has provided feedback to both churches., 

 
5 –  Motorola contract for new Police Department communications has been signed 

and training is scheduled. 
 
6 –  Plymouth Police Officers M. Peters (formerly Officer Bushmaker) will attend 

CIT (Crisis Intervention Team) training in early February. Officer T. Dieringer 
will attend the Drone Awareness class later this month. 

 
7 - Police Chief Ruggles will be meeting with a local high school student who is 

attending police training through the Academy. This is goodwill and find out if 
this student is interested in future employment with the Plymouth Police 
Department. 

 
8 – Police Chief Ruggles will be meeting with the local Chamber of Commerce to 

exchange ideas and discuss some additional security protection for 2025. 
 
Fire Department Certified One Job Description – review and approval: 
 
Fire Chief Ryan Pafford distributed Fire Department Certified One Job description dated 
October 15, 2025, to commission members for their final approval. 
 
President, Mark Melcher, asked for any additional comments. A motion by Warren 
Wieser and seconded by Tim Lemkuil to approve the Certified Firefighter One job 
description. Motion carried. 
 
No further action, motion for adjournment at 9:01 A. M. Motion by Warren Wieser and 
seconded by James Flanagan. Motion carried. 
 
 
Submitted on the seventh day of January 2025. 
 
 
Warren Wieser--- Secretary 



 

 
 
 
 
 

UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 
 

FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE 
PLYMOUTH COMMON COUNCIL 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
128 SMITH STREET 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN 
 

TUESDAY FEBRUARY 11, 2025 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: Finance &Personnel Committee Chair Penkwitz called the 
meeting to order at 6:15 PM. On the call of the roll, the following members were present: 
Mayor Pohlman, John Nelson, Diane Gilson, and Mike Penkwitz. Also present were: Greg 
Hildebrand, John Binder, Angie Matzdorf, City Administrator/Utilities Manager Tim 
Blakeslee, Finance Director Chris Russo, Electrical Operation Manager Ryan Roehrborn, 
IT Manager Dave Augustin, Deputy Police Chief Matt Starker, HR Specialist Leah 
Federwisch and City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Anna Voigt. 

 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for September 24, 2024 meeting: Motion was made by 

Gilson/Tauscheck to approve the minutes from September 24. Upon the call of the roll, all 
voted aye. Motion carried. 
 

3. Presentation of Comp and Class Study and Recommendation of Proposed Salary 
Schedule:  City Administrator/Utilities Manager Blakeslee explained that one of the four 
strategic goals of the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan is workforce recruitment and retention 
and one of the specific strategic initiatives is to review the compensation/benefits plans 
and strategies. Melanie Henry and Malayna Maes from McGrath consultants presented 
the Compensation and Classification Study to ensure correct classifications, updated job 
titles and inform compensation strategy in accordance with applicable federal and state 
laws. Penkwitz asked if how employees felt about the study. Blakeslee stated that 
employees know its going on and have been following it. Tauscheck stated that this study 
is long overdue and is glad its being done. Penkwitz agreed with Tauscheck and asked 
if this study would be done every three years. Blakeslee stated the idea of this study is to 
get back to market rate and to stay at market rate in the future. Nelson asked if this 
needed to be adjusted in the 2025 budget. Blakeslee stated that the current 2025 budget 
did include adjustments to pay. This will potentially continue in future budgets. Pohlman 
asked if in doing there research with other communities the City was competitive in the 
fringe package and if there was anything that could be in done in the future. Maes gave 
a few examples of how they are seeing municipalities offering additional benefits. Henry 
stated that when the reviewed the City’s benefits it was comparable to other communities. 
Motion was made by Tauscheck/Gilson to recommend that the Common Council adopt 
the salary schedule. Upon the call of the roll, all voted aye. Motion carried.  

 
4. Adjournment: Motion was made by Pohlman/Tauscheck to adjourn the meeting. A 

unanimous aye vote was cast. Motion carried. 



















1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE: February 20, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Resolution No. 2. Regarding Adoption of 2025 Salary Schedule 
 

 
Background: One of the four strategic goals of the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan is Workforce 
Recruitment and Retention and one of the specific strategic initiatives is to review our 
compensation/benefits plans and strategies. The City’s goal is to attract and retain qualified 
workers, ensure employees are paid competitively to the market, and enable the City to 
maintain a competitive position with other comparable municipalities/utilities in Wisconsin, 
specifically in the Southeastern geographical area.  On July 9, 2025 the Common Council 
approved an agreement with McGrath Human Resources Consultants to conduct a 
Compensation and Classification Study. 
 
The goal of a Compensation and Classification Study is to ensure correct classifications, 
update job titles, and inform compensation strategy in accordance with applicable federal 
and state laws. In addition, Compensation and Classification Study also reviews the 
competitiveness of the current overall benefits package (health insurance, vacation, 
holidays, etc.) and studies internal wage compression. 

 
This project was originally planned to be included in the 2025 budget. However, a series of 
departures in the electric department encouraged staff to request that this project be 
completed more quickly. In exit interviews with the departing employees, they praised the 
work environment of the Utility/City but noted that wages were not locally competitive. While 
it is often difficult for a municipality and local utility to keep pace with privately owned 
businesses and Investor-Owned Utilities (IOUs), compensation and benefits need to be 
sufficient to retain our talented workforce. The final Compensation and Classification Study 
is included as Attachment 1. 
 
Finance and Personnel Committee: McGrath Human Resources Consultants presented 
the results of the study at the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 11, 2025. The 
Finance and Personnel Committee unanimously recommended that the Common Council 
adopt the proposed 2025 Salary Schedule (included as Attachment 2).  
 
Implementation: 
• The City Administrator met with department heads in early February to review the study 

and proposed implementation details.  
• Specific position market adjustments, based on the report’s findings, will be discussed 

in closed session. Please note that market adjustments will not apply to every position. 
Market adjustments aim to ensure equitable and competitive compensation where 
needed. 



2 | P a g e  
 

• Due to budget, levy limit, and salary compression restrictions, market adjustments may 
be phased in over the next 2-3 years where necessary and as funding allows.  

• An immediate goal is to bring employees currently below the minimum of their new 
designated salary range up to the minimum, though as noted above, this may be 
phased in over the next 2-3 years where necessary and as funding allows. 

• Employees assigned to the step model will be placed at the step closest to their 
experience level, based on the report’s findings. This may be phased in over the next 
2-3 years where necessary and available and as funding allows. 

 
Recommendation: Move to approve Resolution No. 2 regarding adoption of 2025 Salary 
Schedule 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution No. 2 
 

 



 
 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN  
RESOLUTION NO. 2 OF 2025 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2025 SALARY SCHEDULE 

 
WHEREAS, one of the strategic goals of the City’s 2023-2026 Strategic Plan is Workforce 

Recruitment and Retention, which includes reviewing compensation and benefits strategies to attract and 
retain qualified employees and ensure competitive pay within the market; and 
 

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2025, the Common Council approved an agreement with McGrath Human 
Resources Consultants to conduct a Compensation and Classification Study; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Compensation and Classification Study has now been completed and reviewed by 

the Finance and Personnel Committee, leading to a unanimous recommendation for adoption of the 
proposed 2025 Salary Schedule at their meeting on February 11, 2025; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Compensation and Classification Study provides recommendations to ensure 

equitable and competitive pay, address internal wage compression, and align the City’s salary structure with 
comparable municipalities and utilities in the region; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  
 

• The Common Council of the City of Plymouth hereby adopts the 2025 Salary Schedule as 
attached.  

• Implementation will occur as recommended by the City Administrator as funding allows and in 
accordance with the recommendations outlined in the study. 

• The Common Council will plan to update the salary schedule as feasible on a yearly basis 
using the Consumer Price Index or other local economic indicator. 

 
Adopted: February 27, 2025.    
 
       CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
 
 
       By:        
             Donald O. Pohlman, Mayor 
    
CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of 
Plymouth on the date set forth above. 
 
 

Dated:  , 2025   
Anna Voigt, Clerk/Treasurer 



McGrath Human Resources Group – City of Plymouth, Wisconsin     30 
  

Appendix A: Recommended General Salary Schedule 2025 
 

      2025 Salary Range 
Pay 

Grade Title Department  MINIMUM   MAXIMUM  

B      $            19.55   $            25.42  

    $    40,664.00   $    52,873.60  

 Police Support Specialist Police     

C      $            23.00   $            29.90  

    $    47,840.00   $    62,192.00  

 Facility Maintenance Technician DPW   

 Management Assistant Finance     

 Librarian Adult Services Library     

 Librarian Youth Services Library     

 Young Adult Librarian Library     

 Police Support Specialist -Municipal Court Clerk Police     

D      $            24.84   $            32.29  

    $    51,667.20   $    67,163.20  

 Utility Account Specialist - Billing Lead Finance     

 Utility Account Specialist - Collection Lead Finance     

E      $            26.83   $            34.88  

    $    55,806.40   $    72,550.40  

 Accountant Finance     

 Accountant - Utilities Finance     

 Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Finance     

F      $            28.17   $            36.62  

    $    58,593.60   $    76,169.60  

 Mechanic DPW     

G      $            29.58   $            38.45  

    $    61,526.40   $    79,976.00  

 GIS Specialist IT     

 Wastewater Operator in Training Sewer     

 Water Operator in Training Water     

H1      $            31.06   $            40.38  

    $    64,604.80   $    83,990.40  

 Water Operator Water     

 Wastewater Operator B Sewer     

H2      $            32.00   $            41.60  

    $    66,560.00   $    86,528.00  

 Wastewater Operator A Sewer     

 Lab Technician Sewer     

I      $            33.86   $            44.02  

    $    70,428.80   $    91,561.60  

 Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Clerk     

 Water Foreman Water     

J      $            36.24   $            47.11  

    $    75,379.20   $    97,988.80  



McGrath Human Resources Group – City of Plymouth, Wisconsin     31 
  

 No position      

K      $            38.77   $            50.40  

    $    80,641.60   $  104,832.00  

 Assistant Administrator/Community Development Director City Admin     

 Fire Chief Fire     

 Human Resources Specialist HR     

 Library Director Library     

 Police Lieutenant Police     

L      $            41.87   $            54.43  

    $    87,089.60   $ 113,214.40  

 Street Superintendent DPW     

M      $            45.22   $            58.79  

    $    94,057.60   $  122,283.20  

 Wastewater Superintendent Sewer     

N      $            48.84   $            63.49  

    $  101,587.20   $  132,059.20  

 Assistant Electric Operations Manager/Electrical Engineer Electric     

 Deputy Police Chief/Asst Director Public Safety Police     

O      $            52.75   $            68.58  

    $  109,720.00   $  142,646.40  

 Utilities Finance Director Finance     

 IT Manager IT     

P      $            56.96   $            74.05  

    $  118,476.80   $  154,024.00  

 Director of Public Works/City Engineer DPW     

 Electric Operations Manager Electric     

 Police Chief/Director Public Safety Police     

AA      $            65.51   $            85.16  

    $  136,260.80   $  177,132.80  

 City Administrator/Utilities Manager City Admin     

          

 



 

Appendix B: Recommended Public Works Salary Schedule 
 

     Step                        
Pay 

Grad
e Title  A   B   C   D   E   F   G   H   I   J   K   L  

E2   
          

$26.83  
          

$27.50  
           

$28.19  
           

$28.89  
          

$29.62  
           

$30.36  
          

$31.11  
           

$31.89  
          

$32.69  
           

$33.51  
          

$34.34  
           

$35.20  

  

  
$55,806.40  

  
$57,201.56  

  
$58,631.60  

   
$60,097.39  

  
$61,599.82  

  
$63,139.82  

  
$64,718.31  

   
$66,336.27  

  
$67,994.68  

   
$69,694.55  

  
$71,436.91  

  
$73,222.83  

 General Driver/Laborer             

 

Arborist/General Driver 
Laborer             

                            

 
 



 

Appendix C: Recommended Electric Salary Schedule 
 

     2025 Salary Range  

Pay Grade Title  Step A   Step B   Step C   Step D   Step E  

1    $           29.78   $           30.97   $           32.21   $           33.50   $                34.84  

   $   61,945.27   $   64,423.08   $   67,000.00   $   69,680.00   $        72,467.20  

 Line Clearance I       

 Line Clearance II      

2    $           30.97   $           32.21   $           33.50   $           34.84   $                36.23  

   $   64,423.08   $   67,000.00   $   69,680.00   $   72,467.20   $        75,365.89  

 Line Clearance Foreman      

3    $           35.62   $           37.05   $           38.53   $           40.07   $                41.67  

   $   74,093.93   $   77,057.69   $   80,140.00   $   83,345.60   $        86,679.42  

 Electric Meter Technician I      

 Electric Meter Technician II      

4    $           39.19   $           40.75   $           42.38   $           44.08    

   $   81,508.88   $   84,769.23   $   88,160.00   $   91,686.40   

 Apprentice Lineman I      

 Apprentice Lineman II      

 Apprentice Lineman III      

 Apprentice Lineman IV      

5    $           45.06   $           46.87   $           48.74   $           50.69   $                52.72  

   $   93,731.51   $   97,480.77   $ 101,380.00   $ 105,435.20   $      109,652.61  

 Journeyman Lineman      

6            $                54.83  

       $      114,046.40  

 Lead Lineman      

7            $                57.02  

       $      118,601.60  

 Line Crew Foreman      

              

 
  



 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE:  February 27, 2025 

TO:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Ken Ruggles, Police Chief/Chris Russo, Finance Director  
 
RE: Discussion/Approval of Resolution No. 3 creating the Police Evidence Bank 

Account 
 
 
Background:  
The Police Department currently houses money collected from ongoing cases in their evidence 
vault. Under updated recommended guidance, unless the exact physical bills or coin are needed 
in an ongoing case, the denomination should be moved into a Police evidence bank account. The 
account would operate as a stand-alone non-interest-bearing account, separate from other City 
funds. The City of Plymouth & Police Department would oversee the account and distribute the 
restricted funds accordingly upon final disposition of the court case. This account would require 
two signatures of such individuals as determined by the City Administrator/Utilities Manager for 
all transactions, and be subject to all applicable audit and accounting requirements, ensuring 
compliance with current financial standards and laws. 
 
Recommendation:  
Approval of Resolution No. 3 creating the Police Evidence Bank Account. 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution No. 3 creating the Police Evidence Bank Account 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CITY OF PLYMOUTH, WISCONSIN  
RESOLUTION NO. 3 OF 2025 

 
A Resolution Establishing a Police Evidence Bank  

Account for the Handling of Restricted Funds 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City of Plymouth Municipal Code Section Sec. 3-1-7 - Public depositories, the 
Common Council shall designate the public depository or depositories within this state within which city funds 
shall be deposited; and,  
 

WHEREAS, updated recommended guidance indicates that unless the exact physical bills or coins 
are needed in an ongoing case, the denomination should be moved into a Police evidence bank account; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  

• The Common Counsel of the City of Plymouth hereby designates Bank First as the public 
depository for the police evidence bank account, in accordance with Sec. 3-1-7 of the City 
Code. 

• The police department shall transfer money collected from ongoing cases, except for the 
exact physical bills or coins needed for the case as determined by the Police Chief, into the 
designated police evidence bank account. 

• The police evidence bank account shall be a non-interest-bearing account, separate from 
other City funds, and shall be overseen by the Police Department and City of Plymouth. 

• The police evidence bank account shall require two signatures. of such individuals as 
determined by the City Administrator/Utilities Manager, for all transactions to ensure proper 
oversight and security. 

• The account shall be subject to all applicable audit and accounting requirements, ensuring 
compliance with current financial standards and laws. 

 
 
Adopted: February 27, 2025.    
        CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
 
 
       By:        
             Donald O. Pohlman, Mayor 
    

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 3 of 2025 was duly adopted by the Common Council 
of the City of Plymouth on the date set forth above. 
 
 

Dated:  , 2025   
Anna Voigt, Clerk/Treasurer 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
City of Plymouth 
128 Smith St. - P.O. Box 107 
Plymouth, WI  53073-0107 
  
 

 
  
 

 
 
 

Telephone: (920) 893-3745 
Facsimile: (920) 893-0183 

     Web Site:        plymouthgov.com 
 
 

 
DATE: February 20, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Common Council 
 
FROM: Tim Blakeslee, City Administrator Utilities Manager  
 
RE: Amendment of with Plymouth Police Department Employees’ Association  

 
Background: The Police Department Employees’ Association has been notified that its 
existing bargaining representative, the Labor Association of Wisconsin, plans to discontinue 
representation due to the closure of its practice. The Association has chosen the Wisconsin 
Professional Police Association as its exclusive bargaining agent. 
 
The attached amendment updates the current agreement between the City of Plymouth and 
the Plymouth Police Department Employees’ Association to reflect that the Association will 
now be represented by the Wisconsin Professional Police Association. 
 
Recommendation: Move to approve Amendment of with Plymouth Police Department 
Employees’ Association 
 
Attachments: 

1. Amendment 
 

 




	Common Council Agenda 02-27-25
	Consent Agenda
	3A. Common Council Minutes 02-11-25
	3BI. Electric, Water and Sewer Sales Report - January 2025
	3BII. Utilitie Related Write Offs for February 2025
	3C. Minutes Acknowleged for Filing
	3D. Application for Event: Plymouth Maple Event - April 5, 2025
	3E. Street Use Closure for METCO (320 E Mill St.) for March 10 - April 11, 2025. Division St. from E Mill St. north to alley. Entire width of road March 10 - March 24. One lane open March 24 - April 11

	Resolutions
	6A. Resolution No. 2 of 2025 Adopting the 2025 Salary Schedule
	6B. Resolution No. 3 of 2025 Establishing a Police Evidence Bank Account for the Handling of Restricted Funds

	New Business
	7A. Discussion and Possible Action on Amendment Agreement with Plymouth Police Department Employees' Association




